
	
  
IFB ADDENDUM # 3 
 

Date: 01/12/2018 
 

IFB No. 18-004-19  
 
Material	and/or	Service:	General Contractor Services: Construction	and	Installation	of	an	Outdoor	

Walk-In Freezer (49’8”	x	17’8”)	for the Vail Unified School District, located at Empire 
High School 10701 E Mary Ann Cleveland Way, Tucson, AZ 85747	

 

IFB Due Date: 01/17/2018    Time: 12:00 p.m., Local Time 
 

Opening Location:  Vail Education Center 
    Attention: Tori Gamble, Purchasing Department 
    13801 E. Benson Highway, Suite B 
    Vail, Arizona 85641 
 

Please read the following comments and change your response (if applicable). Sign and add 
addendum in your response to the request for qualifications. 
 
This IFB is amended as follows: 
 
1. Do Davis Beacon wages apply to this solicitation? Yes.	This	project	is	paid	for	with	Federal	funds	

therefore,	David-Bacon	wages	do	apply.	
 

2. See attached drawings (E 1.0) regarding the changes to the electrical specifications referenced in 
addendum #2.  

 
3. The Sheet Urethane called out on FS 5.0 – can this be HD polystyrene? (If so, what rating) Whichever 

product is used must meet an R-28 Value. 
 

4. Will Special Inspections be by owner, or by GC?  The special inspections will be by the Architect and 
owner. 
 

5. Can you clarify Drain requirements on FS 1.0 #3?  This is a general note that would not pertain to the 
walk-in freezer. 
 

6. Referring to FS 1.0, #8.  Is there an interior curb at floor level, around the inside perimeter of the new 
freezer (to prevent any damage to walls from rolling carts, etc.), or is there just curb for the 
condenser/compressor units (and if so, at which locations)?  No interior curbs are required inside 
the freezer. Curbs are required for each condensing unit on the roof.	
 

Tori Gamble 
Procurement Analyst 
Vail Unified School District #20 
purchasing@vailschooldistrict.org 
	
Vendor hereby acknowledges receipt of an agreement with the amendment. A signed copy must be 
returned with the IFB response. 

 
            
Vendor Name 
 
            
Signature       Date 


